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CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) . .. Tavares and Hokama. I believe we're having some, I'm
sorry, microphone or some technical, oh, it's back on again. Okay, we have a
microphone flickering in and out today. But anyway we have in attendance as
well from the Corporation Counsel's office, Cindy Young; and we have our
Committee Secretary, Jo-Ann Sato; and Committee Analyst Mr. Lance Taguchi.
We have two items on our agenda today. Members, we're going to operate a
little differently procedural wise. We have the first Item, which is the naming of
the Tom Tagawa bridge, and, if there are no objections, the members of Mr.
Tagawa's family are here, and they do have a flight to catch today. So I would
like to proceed first with taking public testimony on that Item, and then deliberate
on that Item to be followed by public testimony on the outdoor lighting bill.
If there, there are no, any objections to operating in this manner, Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused: CT).

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much. Just a few ground rules as it relates to
public testimony. You'll be given three minutes to testify with a minute to
conclude. Please turn off all cell phones and pagers to minimize any disruptions
we may have. And please state your name and whatever organization you're
representing.
ITEM NO. 33:

NAMING THE TOM TAGAWA BRIDGE (C.C. 04-251)

CHAIR MOLINA: So we are taking Item Number 33 first, which is the naming of the
Tom Tagawa bridge. Is there anyone in the gallery that like, would like to testify
on this particular Item? Okay. Seeing none, if there are any objections, the, the
Chair will leave the public testimony for this Item open until after our deliberations
on this matter. So with that being said, let us go right into this matter.
The Committee is in receipt of County Communication Number 04-251 from the
Director of Public Works and Environmental Management, transmitting a
proposed bill entitled a Bill for an Ordinance Amending Chapter 12.40 Maui
County Code to name the Tom Tagawa Bridge. And the purpose of the
proposed bill is to formally name the subject bridge known to everyone as the
Tom Tagawa Bridge, which is located on Nani Street and the crossing over the
Spreckels Ditch.
Now a search of our County records have shown no official naming of the bridge
although the bridge has proudly borne Mr. Tagawa's name for over 40 years.
Recently, the Commission on Naming Streets, Parks and Facilities
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recommended approval of the bridge, the official naming of the bridge at its
September 9,2004 meeting.
And for those of you who are wondering who Mr. Tagawa was, he was a
longtime employee of Maui Land & Pineapple Company and was a public official
for 18 years, six years in the House of Representatives and 12 years on the Maui
County Board of Supervisors. And he was the author of a bill that created our
Maui Fire Department, so Mr. Tagawa was a very active and humble public
servant for Maui County. And Mr. Tagawa passed away in 1973.
At this time, the Chair would like to yield the microphone to our Public Works
Director, Mr. Coloma-Agaran, to give us an overview of this matter. Mr. Agaran.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. In addition to what Councilmember
Molina mentioned, let me just note that under the Maui County Code, Section
2.38.070, certain kinds of information needs to be, be provided in order to
rename existing facilities. That has been complied with in this instance and was
provided to the Street Naming Commission in their review.
Just shortly, . . . from correspondence and information submitted by Mr.
Tagawa's family and others knowledgeable about the area, Mr. Tagawa was a
member of the Maui County Board of Supervisors when the bridge was
constructed. In addition, the Tagawa family resided on Nani Street and the
structure is located next to the Tagawa's old family residence.
A letter from the Minister, Head Minister of Rissho Kosei-Kai of Hawaii indicates
that the bridge adjacent to its Maui Buddhist Learning Center has borne that
name Tom Tagawa Bridge for over 40 years, as well as there's also
documentation from other people in the community who indicate that the bridge
had been named for Tom Tagawa since, since at least 1958 or so.
So the Department does recommend that the Council approve officially naming
the Tom Tagawa Bridge, Tom Tagawa Bridge.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Director. Committee Members any questions
for Mr. COloma-Agaran? Before we do that, the Chair recognizes the presence
of Committee Member Hokama. Any questions for the Director? Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, I have no questions and will be awaiting your
recommendation if there are no questions from the Members.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Member Kane. Member Hokama, any
questions or comments on this matter relating to the Tom Tagawa renaming
bridge?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No questions, Mr. Chairman. I just do know that Mr.
Tagawa has given many years of service in the past as a former Board of
Supervisor and State legislator, and I would be more than happy to await your
recommendation.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Member Hokama. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
recommendation on this.

Thank you, Chair.

I'll just wait for your

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Members. Well, that was easy, Members.
The Chair definitely will be recommending the passage of the bill on first reading
and the filing of the communications.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Kane, seconded by Member Pontanilla. Member
Kane as the maker of the motion, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, I think it's long overdue. Let's make it official and take
care of business.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Kane. Any other discussion? The Chair
would like to offer his comments on this. I will be supporting this obviously and I
do want to recognize that Councilman, former Council Members Richard Caldito
and the late Lanny Morisaki did bring this to your Chairman's attention several
months ago, and I would like to recognize them for their efforts as well. So with
that being said, all those in favor of the motion signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed.
VOTE:

AYES:

Council members Hokama, Kane, Pontanilla, and
Chair Molina.

NOES:

NONE.
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ABSTAIN: NONE.
ABSENT: NONE.
EXC.:

Vice-Chair Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:Recommending FIRST READING and FILING of communication.

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, the Chair will mark it unanimous. The Bill passes out of
Committee. And we do have members of the Tagawa family. I believe we have
Mrs. Tagawa, and also Mr. Tagawa's daughter. Would you like to say a few
words to any of us at this time?
MRS. TAGAWA: Nodded no.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. But thank you very much for taking the time to
come and visit us from Honolulu, and we really appreciate you and also the great
service your husband gave to our community. Thank you. Thank you very
much.
ITEM NO. 18:

OUTDOOR LIGHTING (C.C. 00-125)

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Members, next we will now take testimony on our next Item,
which is Item Number 18 on Outdoor Lighting .
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY...
CHAIR MOLINA: And first to testify on this item, we have Mr. Wayne Hedani to be
followed by Lani Correa.
MR. HEDANI: Thank you, Chairman Molina. My name is Wayne Hedani, and I'm here
as President and General Manager of Kaanapali Operations Association, Inc., or
KOA for short. We represent 5,000 units of hotel, condominium, commercfaf and
recreational facilities in the Kaanapali Beach Resort. And we're here to testify
against the proposed draft in its current form.
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I have attached a copy of our prior testimony for the current record. We
appreciated the Committee's prior action in referring the proposed ordinance
back to Committee at the last meeting, hearing. We believe that the current
draft, however, based on the Big Island model does not reflect the significant
improvement of the ordinance and continues to disregard our most serious
concerns originally brought forth in August regarding safety, liability, negligence
for injury to guests and potential liability to the County if properties are forced to
comply.
Since our last hearing, I have also had the opportunity to travel to the Big Island
and have observed first-hand the effects of their lighting legislation. In my
opinion, the ordinance on the Big Island directly contributes to the degradation of
the nighttime environment through the mandated use of low-pressure sodium
fixtures, which distorts colors, appears extremely harsh, is confusing near stop
lights and is unnatural. It also created in my mind more light pollution than
similar competing technologies and did not in and of itself reduce lateral or
upward glare since the fixtures appeared, appeared to be unshielded.
In my opinion, if you wanted to take one single step to contribute to the uniform
and absolute degradation of Maui's nighttime environment and ambience
mandating low-pressure sodium fixtures would do it. It is clearly an undesirable,
unattractive, unpleasant and harsh form of lighting from an aesthetic perspective.
Applied by absolute mandate low-pressure sodium fixtures would be so negative
that, that it would offset any potential gains to the beauty of our night
environment achieved by the visibility of stars. You wouldn't be able to see the
stars beyond these harsh fixtures.
It WOUld, in my opinion, achieve the direct opposite result of what is intended and
combined with a fine of $500 per day or $182,500 per year. That failure to
comply with this mandated environmental degradation only adds insult to injury.
Thank you for your time and consideration. And I remain open to working with
the Committee to help to improve the current legislation if you desire our
participation. Sincerely.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hedani. Committee Members, questions for
the testifier? Seeing none, thank you. Next to testify on Item 18, we have Lani
Correa to be followed by Bill, Bill George.
MS. CORREA: Aloha, Chairman Molina and Members of the Public Works Traffic
Committee. My name is Lani Correa, Executive Director of the Maui Hotel
Association, with a combined membership of 124 hotels and businesses here in
Maui County. Mahalo for allowing me to provide testimony on this proposed
ordinance.
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At our last hearing in August my testimony focused on security and safety
concerns for our residents and visitors. In regards to the revisions proposed,
again, I come before you with the same concerns.
First, under Chapter 20.35, in the outdoor lighting, outdoor commercial lighting
standards on Page 9, in Section E, it talks about security lighting. It says,
"Security lighting should use the lowest possible illumination to effectively allow
observation of criminal activity." My question is, what does this mean using the
lowest possible illumination to effectively allow observation of criminal activity?
I went back to the report of February 4, 2003, that was submitted by the
Subcommittee on Outdoor Lighting Standards, which I find very interesting for
the following reasons. On Page 2, the last paragraph states, "The lighting
standards should reflect considerations in the areas of science, environment,
national defense and energy conservation." There is no mention of any
consideration being given to safety and security measures.
On Page 13, the last paragraph talks about the Subcommittee recognizing
concerns expressed by the hotels, resorts and certain commercial activities along
the beach that provide lighting of beaches and surrounding properties for the
purposes of providing safety, security and general enjoyment of such properties.
At this time, at that time, I'm sorry. Where did this ordinance presently before us
address this concern? In the same report, on Page 6, at the January 24th, '02,
meeting, a captain from the Maui Police Department indicated that they are
unable to support this draft bill because of the required use of LPS lamps. At the
same time, on, on July 10th at their meeting on 2002, Page 25 of this same bill,
the Assistant Chief of Police commented again that they are against the use of
LPS lighting and that it's bad for the County and that if the use of LPS were
removed from the text of the draft bill the Department would reconsider its
position.
Shouldn't the comments and concerns presented by the Maui Police Department
be taken seriously and given much consideration as it results, as it applies to
safety and security? We recognize an ordinance addressing night pollution and
protection of our environment to maintain marine life as well is necessary.
However, let us keep in mind that safety and security measures to all residents
and visitors are even more important, and the higher value of consideration
should be placed when making a decision on this ordinance.
MR. TAGUCHI: Three minutes.
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MS. CORREA: I'm done.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Correa. Committee Members, any questions for the
testifier? Seeing none, thank you.
MS. CORREA: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Next to testify we have Bill George to be followed by Lee Altenberg.
MR. GEORGE: Aloha, Chairman Molina. Aloha, Council Members. My name is Bill
George. I am representing myself. I challenge the following information
previously given in testimony to the Subcommittee.
One, that LPS lighting is the most energy efficient. Yes, it uses less wattage
because it puts out less useable lumens. It would take about 23 percent more
LPS lumens to equal the lumens put out by an HPS bulb, as reported by Dr.
Allen Lewis, Dean of the Michigan School of Optometry. As the LPS bulb gets
older, it takes more watts to maintain that lumen level.
Two, that LPS lighting would save the County money. LPS lighting systems are
more expensive to install and more expensive to maintain. More fixtures are
required for the same distance along the roadway and, and the bulbs cost more.
Also the start time in an LPS bulb is approximately 7 to 15 minutes before, before
it reaches its full light output requiring energy during that time. You would have
to turn your lights on sooner.
Three, that LPS bulbs are usually disposed of. I testified the last time about how
to get rid of it. I still have the information. I'd be willing to demonstrate how you
get rid of them if you, if you want at that time.
Four, that our streets would be safer with LPS than with existing HPS. Roadway
accidents occur at a much greater rate at night hours than during the day. You
have a given light level now, and this proposal is to reduce that lighting level by
up to 50 percent.
Five, that these changes can be regulated and enforced. We cannot even
regulate and enforce the existing street lighting standards. As an example, old
cobra heads are being installed without a full cutoff at the PiiJani Highway
intersection and the cold storage area within the last three months.
I am not inherently against LPS lighting. If we want the system and we're willing
to pay for it because it is the right thing to do, then we should do it. I am against
the false representations of a lighting system that was developed in the 1920's as
-R-
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being the silver bullet to solve all of our lighting and environmental problems.
Mahalo, for your time and patience in this matter.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. George. Committee Members, any
questions? Seeing none, thank you. Next to testify we have Lee Altenberg to be
followed by Steve Sutrov.
MR. AL TEN BERG: Good afternoon, Chairman Molina and Committee Members. I see
that the Committee has been interested in, in adopting, they're very close to the
current Big Island Outdoor Lighting Standards Ordinance. I had sent an e-mail to
the Committee Members regarding what seemingly some of the, the things that
are obsolete in the Big Island bill that should be considered.
So I wanted to go over a number of those points. First of all, as pointed out by
one of the testifiers today, the Big Island has unshielded low-pressure sodium
lamps. At the time of the passage the, the availability of fully shielded luminaries
for low-pressure sodium may have been a problem, but that's certainly not a
problem today. And so one thing I think should be changed in the chart is that
unshielded or partially shielded low-pressure sodium should not be allowed.
There's no reason not to fully shield any low-pressure sodium lamps that are
used.
A really nice example of how we can build installation with fully shielded lights
including wall mount lamps as the new armory on the Mokulele Highway. If you
go by there at night, it's a nice example of well deSigned outdoor lighting that I
think there's no reason it can't be adopt, adopted by everybody.
Now another extremely important issue is my mind is not addressed on the Big
Island is that of light trespass. Many of those communities consider that light
shining on your property from an adjacent property that interferes with your use
of your property at night is an important right property owners to be preserved by
the local government. And so the, the Outdoor Lighting Standard Subcommittee
included a section to protect residential properties from light trespass from their
neighbors.
And so I think a section needs to be adopted for the Maui County Ordinance that,
that has not been dealt with on the Big Island. And the standard definition of light
trespass viewed by numerous communities including Bainbridge, Washington;
Castle Rock, Colorado; Douglas County, Colorado; ... (inaudible) ... Township,
Michigan; Greenwich, Connecticut; Montgomery County, Maryland; and
proposed for. .. (inaudible) ... Texas is that 0.1 foot candles be the, the limit for the
level of light pollution that your neighbors can spill over onto your property.
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And so I would recommend that that be considered here for residential
properties. Some communities prohibit all light trespass on commercial as well,
but I don't think that is so much a problem here. But, but certainly we've had
people testify about light trespass onto their residential properties, and I think that
is a problem that should be addressed.
Let's see, another problem, the Big Island prohibits mercury vapor lamps but they
allow the sale of such lamps, and so it's very difficult to enforce it. So the, theMR. TAGUCHI: Three minutes.
MR. ALTENBERG: --Outdoor Lighting Standard Subcommittee added a clause to
prohibit the sale of mercury vapor lamps, and I think that would be an, improve
greatly on the, the enforcement aspect.
Let's see, the, the terms of exemptions I think it would make sense to exempt
sensor activated lighting, lighting that goes on for five or ten minutes after it
detects motion, because such lighting is not, is not going to contribute in great
way to either light pollution or light trespass, and it certainly does advance
security. It's been stated that its most effective form of security lamp, one that
detects motion and responds to motion.
MR. TAGUCHI: Four minutes.
MR. ALTENBERG: Excuse me? Do I have one minute left? Was that it?
CHAIR MOLINA: ... 'II let you conclude for another thirty seconds.
MR. AL TEN BERG: Okay. Then I think that we should have also the, the clause on
notification so that everybody knows about the new ordinance, because as, as
was also mentioned street lights are currently being installed against the current
County Code because people aren't on the same page as the County Code. So I
would be happy to address any other technical points during or after the
testimony. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Dr. Altenberg. Committee Members, any
questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you. Next to testify we have
Steve Sutrov to be followed by Mike Maberry.
MR. SUTROV: Good morning, Council, Committee, and Chairman Molina. Thank you
for allowing me to come back once again. Last year, there were ten meetings of
of the
Public Works
Committee
here,
the
Subcommittee of,
and ... (inaudible) ... there's a lot of progress that was made there. There was a lot
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of testimony. I gave up a lot of work to be there just as a public citizen not
getting paid at all. A lot of, I, I, I took a, I took a hundred dollars of photos to help,
to help identify problems and, and correct type of lighting in areas on, on Maui
County.
I'd like to think all the work I've done, all the, all the meetings I've been trying to
keep up to speed with we're going to be moving along on this in the next couple
months. I, I still feel a little neglected as far as all that we did last year as a
County to move forward on this, that we, we are reverting back to something
else, which was, is the Hawaii, Hawaii law, the County of Hawaii law. But it can
work, I believe, as long as we incorporate changes for Maui County to allow it to
work.
I really believe we should move on between, from the, the, the, the liability and
the, and the fear tactics of security caused by low-pressure sodium. We got
beyond that early last year. To hear that once again, it seems like we're going
back, back trying to, you know, trying to recreate this and, and lose ground from
where we've been. We have testimony that we went and, and, and it is on
record. It should be in your files, areas like that Flagstaff and Tucson and the Big
Island even have said after a period of adjustment with low-pressure sodium, the
police doesn't have a problem. It's even, in some communities they say it's
even, they prefer it.
And as far as utilizing ... (inaudible) ... security, it, it, it, there's, there's communities
that say that it actually has, you get better visibility with it. It's easier on your
eyes the police have, have, have, have come forward and said. There's a period
of adjustment they say though that police have to go through and the community
to go through, but after that it's fine. And I don't think right now our, our police
and our, and some of the community believe that they can get by that period of
adjustment, I guess. I'm not sure. I think we have to look beyond that and get
past all that.
We have to start thinking about what's best for Maui County, and we have the
scientific point of view ... (inaudible) ... observatories and the research they do up
there. And we have the wildlife. The, the environmentalist can speak to that. I'd
like to think about the common resident and the advantages of doing this for us
and that's how I got involved with this. Appropriate lighting for our streets, our
neighborhoods, our parks, and we can, we have new technology out there. If we
have to retrain some of our engineers to incorporate it, fine. I think it's the right
thing to do. I don't think we should just incorporate the bill to fit our, our
expertise.
MR. TAGUCHI: Three minutes.
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MR. SUTROV: Can I continue for one minute or?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah, you have another minute, Mr. Sutrov.
MR. SUTROV: Okay. I think we should train our, our, our manpower to handle the new
technology than revert the bill back to just the, to something our manpower can
handle, and I think it's important that we do that. I, I believe that early
requirements for rural subdivisions and agricultural areas should not be the
same.
Our Community Plan for Upcountry, which was adopted in 1996 under
recommendations and committee actions and standards for Makawao, Pukalani
and Kula says, wait, let me get this, it says under improvements County
Ordinance Subdivision Standards should not apply to rural and agricultural lands
of the Upcountry region. The following rule standards shall be considered:
Street lighting shall not be required. This was going to take ... (inaudible) ... the
County Code, and along with this bill I think it should be incorporated.
A lot of subdivide, contractors that are building subdivisions Upcountry don't want
to put the lighting in. It's an added cost. It's not warranted. They put them in,
and then they never turn them on right now ... (inaudible) ... Upcountry.
MR. TAGUCHI: Four minutes.
MR. SUTROV: So please move forward on this. Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Sutrov. Committee Members, questions for the
testifier? Seeing none, thank you. Next to testify Mr. Mike Maberry. And at this
point no one else has Signed up. The Chair will give the members of the gallery
one last opportunity to testify on this Item. So please come on up to the
Secretary if you do want to testify on Item number 18. Go ahead, Mr. Maberry.
MR. MABERRY: Mr. Chairman, Members, Mike Maberry, Assistant Director of the
University of Hawaii, Institute for Astronomy. We'll stand on our previous
testimony as well as the comments that were, were requested by the, by the
Chair regarding the Big Island bill. We also appreciate and support the testimony
that has been provided by numerous biologists. the cultural specialists that have
testified before the Committee, as well as the Maui Economic Development
Board and the Chamber of Commerce in support of protecting the night sky.
Thank you. I'm available if you have any questions.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Maberry. Committee Members, any questions at this
time for Mr. Maberry? Seeing none, thank you. Okay. The Chair will offer one
last opportunity for anyone who would like to testify on this item. Seeing no one
in the gallery wanting to testify, with no objections the Chair will close public
testimony on Item 18 as well as Item number 33. Any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused: CT) .
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much Members. Okay, Members, regarding
Item Number 18, on the Outdoor Lighting bill, at our last meeting on August 19,
the Committee received comments and reviewed the two draft bills that were
transmitted from the Department of Corporation Counsel on August 18, 2004.
And the draft bills represented revised versions of the draft bill recommended by
the Subcommittee on Outdoor Lighting Standards, and there were concerns that
were raised by the Corporation Counsel's Office and the Director of the
Department of Public Works and Environmental Management regarding
language, potential enforcement, as well as implementation problems.
After significant discussion the Committee directed that staff and the Corporation
Counsel draft a bill using the County of Hawaii's outdoor lighting ordinance as a
potential model. Our goal today, Members, is to review this bill today and, which
was transmitted to us on October 6 from the Corporation Counsel. And the
purpose of this draft bill is to establish outdoor lighting standards for the
preservation of our night sky, for astronomical research as well as wildlife. And
this draft bill is modeled after the County of Hawaii's outdoor lighting ordinance
and this draft bill has only seven sections and is entirely based on the Big
Island's ordinance.
If there are no objections, Members, I'd like to review this draft bill today section
by section and provide Corporation Counsel specific direction as to how the bill
should be revised to accommodate the County of MauL And as we move
through this draft bill, decisions must be made about specific suggestions made
by various individuals, departments, and our Corp Counsel.
And we have listened over time a lot of testimony on all sides of this issue from
environmentalists, scientists, police officers, electrical engineers, the hotel
industry, practically the whole gamut. And we've reviewed the recommendations
of the Subcommittee out into the community to research this matter as well as
getting information from the mainland who have outdoor lighting ordinances
there.
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So, today we have a great number of resource personnel, which include former
Subcommittee Members and special interests individuals available in the
audience should we have any additional questions on this matter.
So with that being said, we've spent a lot of time on this, and hopefully we can
take some step before the end of the year. We've spent nearly, I guess, this
matter was first submitted to Committee back in 1999. So as far as for me as
your Chair I came on board in 2001. So it's been while, and a lot of information
has been brought forth to this Committee.
So it is the Chair's hope that sometime in November after more review and
questions are addressed that the Committee can make some type of decision at
our November 18 meeting. But for today's purposes the Chair would like to ask
our staff personnel to give us a presentation, to lead us section by section over
this revised bill, and get input from the Committee as to what direction we want to
go in. So at this time, Mr. Taguchi, do you need a moment before we begin?
Okay.
Members, any comments or questions first prior to our presentation? Oh, let me
ask Mr. Coloma-Agaran as the Director, do you have any comments first before I
proceed? Okay. Proceed, Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Thank you, Chair Molina. As we go down through the ordinance we'll
identify some of the comments that were made by various people regarding what
should be included or not included. The, I, I just want to make sure that we are
looking at the correct bill.
The bill that we should be looking for is uA ill For An Ordinance Amending Title
20, Maui County Code, By Adding A New Chapter Relating To Outdoor Lighting."
Committee Members received this document from the Corporation Counsel. This
document codifies in the Maui County Code, the ordinance from the County of
Hawaii. There are new current revisions to that ordinance from the County of
Hawaii. We will be inserting or deleting those revisions as we go along today.
So going down through the Code, in Section 20.35.010, applicability. Basically, it
reads, "This chapter shall apply to the installation of all outdoor lighting fixtures
within the County." There are, there are several comments regarding this
section. The Department of Public Works and Environmental Management
commented that we need to establish whether the State or, and/or Federal
facilities are required to be exempt. Facilities such as schools, airport, harbors,
State highways. We need to understand whether or not these facilities will be
exempted when they are constructed.
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They also question whether this section should apply to single-family dwellings,
residential single-family dwellings. We'll get a little into that later upon the, in the
body of the bill. And the third comment from the Department is they questioned
whether canopy lighting is included as an outdoor fixture.
So in the definition of outdoor lighting fixtures canopy lighting are, is lighting that
exists at primarily gas stations to light the areas where the pumps are. May I
defer to Corporation Counsel, if there is any other comments regarding this
section?
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Young.
MS. YOUNG: No, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Okay. Section B of that, that Section says, "This chapter shall not be
construed to exclude the operations of all applicable State statutes or other
County Ordinances. In the case of conflict with other County ordinances, the
stricter ordinance shall apply." Are there any comments from the Members?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Kane to be followed by Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, what relevance does that, a conflict with another
County, with our County Ordinance? In case of conflict with other County
ordinances, the stricter ordinance shall apply within our County ordinance.
That's correct, our County ordinance?
MR. TAGUCHI: That's correct. Maybe Corporation Counsel would like to comment.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Was something recognized? I guess what I'm leading to is
what was recognized, or what was identified as conflicting? Is there anything so
far that has been identified?
CHAIR MOLINA: Corporation Counsel.
MS. YOUNG: Not to, not at this point. We were taking the language from the Big Island
ordinance, which had, which contained the, the language in Subsection B.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And this was meant not to lax something that already
exists. Make it lax or, I guess, that's the intent?
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MS. YOUNG: Correct. It, the, the language would make it so that if there was a current
provision that was stricter and made a, made more of a restriction, that provision
would, would apply. Or, you know, in, on the same token then if there, if this bill
had a stricter provision and were to be passed then that provision would govern
over a more lenient provision in another ordinance.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Kane. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The other question that I had is similar to what
Public Works had come up with in regards to residential units and canopy. When
you look at the older increments in Kahului they do have open garages. If that
could be exempt also.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Ms. Corporation Counsel, Mr. Director.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: If single-family dwellings are exempt as we're suggesting,
then that would apply I think to the -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: To the carports?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: -- to the carports.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Committee Members, any other questions for the
Corporation Counselor Public Works Director? Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Not a question, Chairman, but for our island I have the
reversal. I have request for more of the current type of street fighting, because
for our community we have a lot of dark unlighted areas that is a cause of
concern since, you know, we have our own level of drug problems on Lanai.
And so I have the opposite. I have requests for more additional street lighting,
and they want the bright lights. So at this point, Chairman, you know, I may ask
that for consideration that this chapter exclude Lanai.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So noted, Member Hokama. Any comments from Corporation
Counsel on, I guess, a proposed exemption for certain parts of our County as it
relates to lighting?
MS. YOUNG: No comments. Just that if the body felt it appropriate to exclude certain
areas based on certain safety, topography or other types of considerations that,
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you know, that's been done in the past. With respect to other types of
ordinances, then that could be done with this ordinance as well.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Again, Chairman, if, if and when appropriate I'll make a
amendment proposal, but I just stated up front that those are the concerns and
comments given to me by the community I live in.
CHAIR MOLINA: So noted in and you do come from a very rural community. Any other
questions before we move on? Okay. Proceed, Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI:
Chairman, in regards to the Council members, Councilmember
Hokama's comments, are we to include the language in the draft bill unless there
are, I guess, we, we will be including language in the draft bill unless we're
specifically told that we are not to include that language.
CHAIR MOLINA: That is my understanding.
MR. TAGUCHI: Okay. In Section 20.35.020, definitions. I will read it to you and then
I'll have the comments for you. For purposes of this Chapter unless it clearly
evident from the context that a different meaning is intended several, certain
words and phrases used in these Chapters are defined as follows: Class I
lighting, means all outdoor lighting used for, but not limited to, outdoor sales and
eating areas, assembly or repair areas, advertising, business signs, recreational
facilities, and other similar application in which color rendition is important.
We have comments regarding this Section from the Department of Public Works
and Environmental Management. Their comments are that new recreational
facilities, i.e., playing fields, pools, driving ranges will not comply as the
ordinance is written. Existing facilities would eventually need to comply. And
that was their concern.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Committee Members, any comments or questions regarding
the remarks from Public Works on this particular section? Okay. Seeing none,
let's move on.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
comments --

Can we have the Director expound a little on, on the
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: -- regarding the non-compliance, and then the eventual
compliance with the existing?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Director.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: This particular version of the bill we don't really read as
grandfathering any existing installations by the County. And so we, we would
have some concerns. We're making sure that the Parks Department is aware
that they may need to go back now and look at budgeting for retrofitting the
existing facilities.
I don't know, you might want to ask Parks Department whether or not they think
that they have, for future facilities where they think they can comply with the new
lighting requirements.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Director. Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, and is that comment based on the exemptions
portions that, that existing light fixtures are exempt? Is, is that what you're
basing it off of, or am I missing something, Director?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Yeah, it depends on the date that you pick on what's
grandfathered in and what's not. But as those existing fixtures become
inoperable, outdoor light fixtures replace them shall comply. So that, that tells us
that they, they'll be grandfathered initially, but eventually those facilities will have
to be replaced.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Kane. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. At the last meeting, the Public
Works Director gave some information in regards, regarding retrofitting and it
would cost the, the Department at least $4 million. And I would like to know from
the Parks how much it would cost the Parks Department to retrofit the existing
lighting system that they have for their parks?
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Could we have a representative from
the Parks Department? Mr. Matsumoto. Sorry about that, Mr. Matsui. I had a
long day.
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MR. MATSUI: Yeah, I'm Patrick Matsui, Chief of Parks Planning and Development.
Your question is how much it would cost to replace all of the existing sport
lighting fixtures with yeah, to comply with this new ordinance. That would be very
difficult to answer. The newer ones I, I would say in the last five to ten years we
are in compliance, because we've shielded a lot of, you know, they're all fully
shielded.
But a lot of the older ones the, the poles are too low. So, you know, we won't be
able to accomplish the lighting levels we needed with the fully shielded ones. So,
you know, it, it's a hard question to answer, but it, it, it's going to cost a lot of
money, because we're not just talking ball fields. We're talking tennis courts,
outdoor basketball courts, you know, there's a lot of facilities, even like walking
paths, that kind of thing.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So the low-pressure sodium, can the, can people,
you know, recreate safely at night?
MR. MATSUI: That was one of our concerns. You know, from, we're not familiar
enough with, you know, the lighting, the proposed lighting standards to know if,
you know, it will comply from the safety standpoint. And also, we're concerned of
the cost. My understanding is low-pressure sodium is not really readily available,
and would be expensive to install. So, you know, it's something we still want to
look at, but we're not ready right now to say yay or nay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Matsui. Committee Members, any other
questions for Mr. Matsui from the Parks Department as it relates to this Section?
Okay. Seeing none, let's move on.
MR. TAGUCHI: Under that same section, Class II lighting means all outdoor lighting
used for, but not limited to, illumination for sidewalks, roadways, equipment
yards, parking lots, outdoor security, and other similar application in which
general illumination of the grounds is a, is the primary concern. So that would be
the definition of Class II lighting.
Class III lighting, means any outdoor lighting used for decorative effects. It
includes, but is not limited to, waterfall and pond lighting, architectural
highlighting for buildings and landscapes.
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It goes on to define the Director. It defines fully shielded as meaning outdoor
lighting fixture is constructed so that all of the light emitted by the fixture is
projected below the horizontal plane of the lowest point of the fixture.
And it defines outdoor lighting fixtures as any outdoor artificial lighting device,
fixture, lamp, or other similar device, permanently installed or portable, which is
intended to provide illumination for either visibility or decorative effects. Such
device shall be, shall include, but not be limited to, search, spot, floor lighting
used for buildings and structures, recreational facilities, parking lots, landscape
lighting, businesses and advertising signs, roadways, and walkways.
And partially shielded is defined as the outdoor lighting fixture is constructed so
that at least 90 percent of the lighting emitted from the, by the fixture is projected
below the horizontal plane of the lowest point of the fixture. So that was just
some definitions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, and Members any comments or questions about definitions?
Okay. Let us move on.
MR. TAGUCHI: Going to Section 20.35.030, general requirements. Standard source,
under A. Standard source. Low-pressure sodium lamps shall be the only light
source permitted for all Class II type outdoor lighting fixtures. All other class
types of outdoor lighting fixtures shall follow the requirements set forth in table
14-A.
Shielding.
All outdoor lights shall be shielded pursuant to the
requirements set forth in table 14-A. Hours of operation. All outdoor lighting
fixtures shall be subject to the hours of operation as required by Table 14-A.
Under this Section, the Department of Public Works and Environmental
Management recommends that aI/ outdoor lighting be on timers to assist
enforcement.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Taguchi. At this time, the Chair would like to
ask Mr. Coloma-Agaran to further elaborate on his recommendation as it relates
to this particular section of the bill.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Our suggestion there about timers is related really to the
ability of our inspectors to check the timers. This could be done during regular
working hours instead of visually checking for illegal lighting after certain times.
So basically it's an enforcement issue.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
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MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: If it's set on timer, we just check to see that the timer is set
correctly.
CHAIR MOLINA: Committee Members, any questions or comments for the Director
relating to this?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: How does this comply with security lights that goes
off and on after 11 :00 p.m.?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:
p.m.?

You mean security lights that would be on beyond 11 :00

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, like for residential areas and business areas.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Motion sensor -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Motion sensor type illuminations.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Coloma-Agaran, do you need a little bit more time? We can
come back and get a response from you later if you need more time?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Yeah, let me, let me look that up.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Pontanilla. We'll give the Director a little
bit more time afterwards to respond to your question. Any other questions
related to the Director's comments on the fact, to have outdoor Jightings be on
timers to assist with enforcement? Seeing none, let's move on. Mr. Taguchi.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, one question please.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Roadways, we only specifying or, or making reference
to County roadways? Corporation Counsel please.
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Young.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Under Class II lighting.
MS. YOUNG: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. As, as currently drafted, the bill would include
all pub ... , all County and private roadways, but -COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: It would exclude State highways?
MS. YOUNG: -- it would, it would exclude State and, yeah, State and Federal, Federal
highways.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So as one of the examples that we had years ago,
which was that portion of Kula Highway right pass Kamehameha School
entrance and King Kekaulike, the State had required very bright, I guess it would
be mercury vapor street light, road light, highway lights that was quite
outstanding and could be seen from very, very far away, including Central Maui.
This ordinance would not be able to remedy that, that situation? It was a State
Department requirement.
MS. YOUNG: If, if it, if that property or roadway is a, a portion thereof is, is in fact a
State roadway or highway, then that's correct. We could not require the State to
use ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Conformance could not be -MS. YOUNG: --sodium.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- possible.
MS. YOUNG: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Corporation Counsel, a question regarding
the lighting on State property. If lighting on State property intrudes upon a
nearby resident or, or violates anyone that, or any entity on County property,
what, what can be done about that? Is there, is there anything that, there's no
way to, I guess, address that problem? If the State is creating a problem, and we
have an ordinance that, I guess, addresses concerns about __ lighting, can
you comment on that, or can anything be done?
MS. YOUNG: The way that this ordinance is currently drafted where we're, we're
making certain requirements on, on, on the lighting of the property I, I don't
believe that we would have jurisdiction in that sense as far as this, the current
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manner in which this, this bill is addressing the problem of, of, of, of outdoor
lighting.
CHAIR MOLINA: So I, I would assume that if somebody makes a complaint to the
State, then it's just up to them if they want to address it or not then?
MS. YOUNG: They would have to work with the State, that's correct.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Any other questions as it relates to this matter,
Members? If not, we'll move on.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Molina, I just want to make note that we received a, I guess, a
draft bill from Lee Altenberg, and, in it, it also addresses what is called light
trespass, which means any light emitted by an outdoor luminare that shines
directly beyond the property on which the luminare is installed, or indirectly
shines beyond the property on which the luminare is installed at a brightness that
exceeds .1 foot candles from the property line. Mr. Altenberg's comments from
his draft on his ordinance is not directly inputted into this format, because there,
he had quite a bit of comments, but we will incorporate them as we move along.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. TAGUCHI: The next area is Section D, mercury vapor lights prohibited. Mercury
vapor lamps shall not be used for any new outdoor lighting installations or for the
replacement of any existing fixture. All existing mercury vapor outdoor lighting
fixtures shall be removed by, and we left it blank and the date blank, and hope
that we will be able to insert some sort of date there.
With regards to this area, the Department of Public Works and Environmental
Management recommends adequate time be given to remove these fixtures.
Comments from Mr. Maberry was that add restriction, they wanted to add a
restriction on the sale of mercury vapor lights. And those comments were also
reinforced by Mr. Wainscoat.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Taguchi. Mr., Director Coloma-Agaran, any,
can you tell us what would be your recommendation in terms of adequate time to
be given to remove the fixtures?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: No, I, I can't really make a comment, because I don't what
the inventories, what the private, private people might have in terms of inventory.
I think that Mr. Maberry makes, makes a good point, though, that if mercury
vapor fixtures are still going to be available for sale at different retail areas, then
any kind of language that allows the private sector to use up inventory could be
-?~
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open ended. So you do need to take a look at how to address the supply of
mercury vapor.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Director. Committee Members, questions for the
Director or Corporation Counsel? Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: What, from a legal standpoint what authority do we have in
considering this ordinance or this component of, well, Chair, I apologize, it's not
part of the existing, I know, I was looking at Dr. Altenberg's proposal, which Mr.
Coloma-Agaran just commented on regarding the sale.
So I just have a question of the legality of us limiting the sales, if there's any
comment there, and then the other thing would be what, as far as the timing
since we have a blank there dealing with the existing inventory that stores have?
What, what's the lifespan of a typical mercury vapor light if, if there is such a
statistic.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. I guess we'll start first with Corporation Counsel. If you can
answer Member Kane's first question.
MS. YOUNG: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We have in the Code a past precedent for
illegalizing the sale of a certain type of fixture that has been prohibited in the
County. I draw your attention to in the Maui County Code, Title 16, and it's
Section 16.28.680, which is the Section within the plumbing code. And in
Subsection 0 of that, of that Section it states, "Beginning December 31, 1992, it
is unlawful to sell or install any plumbing fixtures or devices not speCified in this
Section, except as permitted under this Section.
My understanding is that those fixtures in that, in that subsection have to do with
low, low, low-flow fixtures. So we have, the County has illegalized the sale of, of
fixtures that are, that are prohibited for use. It would be a prohibition of the sale
and use of a particular type of fixture.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you for that response and, Chair, I guess, I
don't know if there's anybody in, in here, in the Chamber that would respond to
the second part, but we can address that at some point in the future before
decisions are made. But I'd be interested to know if it's, again if we have a
removal clause that we understand how it impacts people in business with their
current inventories and how that would, or the time, or a lifespan of a mercury
vapor light as far as putting in a date to address some sort of transitional period.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Any comments from the Department on
that, or if any of our resource personnel may have some information as it relates

-'4 -

PUBLIC WORKS AND TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maul

October 18, 2004

to Mr. Kane's question, the lifespan of a mercury? I don't know if we have any of
our electrical lighting experts here with us today, but if we cannot provide you
that answer here today, Member Kane, we will ask Committee to go forth and
seek those answers.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Any other questions relating to this portion of the bill? If not, let us
move on. Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Moving on to Section 20.35.040, Exemptions. Under A, existing light
fixtures, excuse me, Chair Molina. In regards to in, inserting a date that the
fixtures are removed at, shall we just leave it blank?
CHAIR MOLINA: At this point, I don't think we have enough information. The Director
at this time doesn't, Mr. Director, am I correct in stating that you're still in the
process of, I guess, maybe networking with other individuals within the
Department or outside sources to come up with what you feel might be an
appropriate date or timetable?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Really I think for this, if you're going to prohibit it, you should
just set a date, and then just have people be on notice that, you know, they have,
they, if they have inventory now they, they'll be able to use it and replace it. But
at some certain, some date certain they're going to have to just get rid of it.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Question on projects that are within the Council's
area, the Planning and Land Use Committee. Those projects I understand goes
back as far as maybe five, six, seven years. Will those projects need to comply
with this new ordinance that's coming up once it's approved?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Director.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: This would apply to new projects, projects that haven't been
installed yet. Those projects haven't yet gone through the review as far as what
kind of lighting is going to be required of those projects. And we will apply
whatever ordinance is in effect at the time that they come in for approval of their
construction plans.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So at the time that they come up for approval at the
Council level, is that when we do the changes, or does it go back?
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MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Usually what, it, it'll actually be dependent on when the
construction plans come in for approval. And usually those construction plans
don't get approved, don't come in for approval until after they've gotten all their
discretionary permits, which would include any kind of County Council approvals.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Pontanilla. In terms of the date,
Members, I think if we can await more additional information as to what's out
there inventorywise, then I think that may be the appropriate way to determine, I
guess, a specific date. Any comments, Members? Or the Chair is open to any
suggestions as far as putting up any particular timetable as it relates to this. Is
the Committee, any Committee Members have any recommendations? If not, we
can always come back to this matter, because I think eventually we'll have to
establish some sort of date or deadline. Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I mean I don't know if it's relevant or not,
but that's why I asked that question earlier about, is there a life span of a mercury
vapor lamp? And that would help me, I don't know about any of the other
Members, that would help me make a determination of, of when you would
create a date certain and that WOUld, that would put notice to retailers as well as
people who have existing lamps that they would have the time to transition out of,
of a vapor lamp and into a, a light that, or a lamp that's, that's allowable.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Kane. Of course, it is the Committee's
option as well not to even take into consideration the restriction of sales as well.
So those are, you know, several options that the Committee can consider. Okay.
Hearing no other questions on this we will move on. And, of course, the
Committee Members at any time I would like to offer you a chance, if you want to
come back to a particular section of the bill we may do so if time permits. Moving
on now, Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Thank you, Chair Molina. So we will leave that Section as is. Moving
on to Section 20.35.040, exemptions. Under A, existing light fixtures. All outdoor
light fixtures planned and approved by the County or existing and legally installed
prior to, once again the date is left blank, are exempt from the installation and
shielding requirements of this chapter, except that when existing outdoor light
fixtures become inoperable the outdoor light fixtures which replace them shall
comply with the requirements of this chapter.
Comments from the Department of Public Works and Environmental
Management is that this Section is difficult to enforce because the replacement of
these fixtures might not be requiring a permit from the Department.
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CHAIR MOLINA:
Agaran?

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Taguchi.

Any comments, Mr. Coloma-

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Not, not on this particular Section. I think that's, it's pretty
straight forward, but I did want to make sure that the Committee Members
understand that discussion over the use of mercury vapor lights, yeah, we're not
just talking about the bulbs. We're also going to be, we're talking about the
fixtures too, which is again why in some ways you should just set a date. I mean
if we're looking at the useful life of the entire fixture you could be talking about, I
can't speculate on how long, but that might, you might be talking about a pretty
long time as opposed to, because I don't know if you were thinking more about
just the life, the useful life of a bulb. That's a little different from the use of the
entire light fixture.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Director. Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, and I think the Director, you know, provides some
additional information and it, for us we have to look at the cost of, of, of the
change. And so maybe by going with just the bulb, if we find out that the bulb
only lasts one, two years or it lasts ten years, for me it's going to help me make a
decision, I mean if, if the, if the light bulb lasts a very short period of time, but the
fixture is going to allow us to replace for a long period of time the, the decision for
me is going to come down to what's going to be reasonable for us to allow a
person who has this existing fixture to change it to a fixture that's acceptable
under, under this, under this provision.
And so we have to provide some sort of time frame, realistic time frame without
creating some undue burden finanCially to somebody who's going to get
impacted by this. So, I mean, yeah, we could set a time and, you know, say a
year from now, but, you know, that might be a, a financial constraint on
somebody such that it could break their back. I don't know. I mean, you know, it
might sound absurd to say that, but you have to look at it, because some people,
you know, dealing with their light, and even with the County, we've got to deal
with some changes too. And I, and I know that we're going to have to be
answering these questions for ourselves as far as the cost associated with, but
anyway, I, I agree with the, you know, the Director.
We have to look at the whole, the whole fixture not just the light bulb. And, and
so that helps us better understand what kind of timeframe we got to come up to
allow for the changes. The whole idea is in the long run that we're just trying to
make it a better situation for our night sky. And if it does take longer to do it, if
we can do it in a way where people are not impacted as heavily on their costs
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and they can prepare for the change, then to me then we're doing our jobs and
trying to provide for that.
You know, rushing to it may have the opposite effect and just have noncompliance, and then we're going to be dealing with the enforcement nightmares,
which we already deal with, with other issues. So I think we just need to work
with this and, and work slowly into it. I think with the existing light component
already there, and that's why, and that's another reason why I don't understand
the, the some of the testimony that was so hard and fast when we're not dealing
with existing lights. We're dealing with new lights.
And yet we have such a resistance to deal with us trying to make improvements.
And I haven't heard any suggestions when the offer is made to work with us. I
haven't heard any alternatives to offer us some, some constructive language to
make this thing work. I've only heard of resistance to not do it at all. And it's
clear this is not for eXisting light fixtures. That's exempt. We're talking about
new stuff and making a transition period, making it affordable.
And I still haven't heard, I don't know if this body has heard anything from them.
So until we get constructive support on, on trying to work towards getting a, a, a
lighting ordinance that's going to be a benefit for all us for the long term, you
know, my tendency is to take it, take the testimony for what it is, and it's just
basically not being supportive of it at all. And I'll just deal with it that way.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kane. And I did hear from at least one testifier that
they would be willing to work with the Committee and offer us solutions, and we
look forward to those, that offer of help. But we have spent a considerable
amount of time on this bill, and we're getting close, and I, for me personally, we
spent a lot of time, too much time, and I think it's time now to get down to the
nitty-gritty and make some decisions, but those are just my comments. Let's
proceed. Any other questions as it relates to this matter, Committee Members
for the Public Works Director or the Corporation Counsel? Seeing none, let's
move on.
MR. TAGUCHI: Under that same Section, Item B, Fossil Fuel Light. All outdoor light
fixtures producing light directly by the combustion of fossil fuels, such as
kerosene and gasoline, shall be exempt from the requirements of this chapter.
Section C, Holiday Decorative Lighting. Low-wattage fixtures sued for holiday
decorations, used for holiday decorations shall be exempt from the requirements
of this chapter. 0, Residential Incandescent Illumination. Private residential
incandescent light fixtures that are fully shielded or have a lumen output of less
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than 8,100 lumens for each acre of property that is intended to be illuminated
shall be exempt from the requirements of this chapter.
For Band C, there's no comments. For D, the Department of Public Works and
Environmental Management commented that the exemption is incomprehensible,
difficult to enforce. Mr. Maberry commented that this residential incandescent
illumination should include condominiums. Mr. Wainscoat's comments were that
we should allow resorts and hotel, hotels a small amount of non-LPS lighting, but
it must be fully shielded. In the case of shoreline areas the, the use of non-LPS
lighting should be restricted in shoreline areas, at the shoreline.
CHAIR MOLINA:
Okay.
Department?

Thank you, Mr. Taguchi.

Any comments from the

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: We think that it would be easier to just exempt residential,
and just say all residentials exempt?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Committee Members, questions or comments from the
Department as well as the comments made by Mr. Maberry and Dr. Wainscoat?
Seeing none, let us move on.
MR. TAGUCHI: Under Item E -COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, before you go on.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: If you're soliciting comment, I have no objections to making
residential exempt.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Committee Members, any comments as it relates
to making residentials exempt?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Is that regardless of land use category? Whether it be
a rural lot, and R-3 lot, and agricultural lot?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Director.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: That would be the way we'd look at it. Basically construction
of homes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And are you gonna only looking at where the residential
unit is, or you're looking at regarding the whole lot?
-?Q -
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MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: We, we're looking at lighting for the residential unit only.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Seeing none, let's move on.

Any other questions for the Director?

MR. TAGUCHI:
Under Item E, Business Signs. Outdoor advertising signs, if
constructed of translucent material, and illuminated totally from within and
colored with an opaque background using translucent letters or symbols, shall be
exempt from the requirements of this chapter, except that the hours of operations
shall be the same as for those for Class I outdoor lighting. And that is from 11 :00
p.m. to sunrise it would be off.
Section F, Search Lights. Search lights used for advertising purposes shall be
exempt from the requirements of this chapter, except that the operation of such
lights, except operation of such lights shall be limited to the hours of 6:00 p.m. to
10:00 p.m.
Under Item F, Search Lights, we have comments from Mr. Maberry and
Mr. Wainscoat and also Mr. Altenberg. And basically they're saying that this
Section should be removed because under the current, current County Code
search lights are prohibited.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Taguchi. Committee Members, questions or
comments as it relates to the recommendations from Mr. Maberry and
Mr. Wainscoat? Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: To Corp. Counsel, so just to verify that search lights are
prohibited in, in for advertising purposes? I mean, so if that's the case then it
WOUld, it would seem to be logical to have this removed, because it's already
based on the previous stating that if you have a stricter ordinance that the stricter
one would prevail; is that correct?
MS. YOUNG: Correct. I would just ask Dr. Maberry and Wainscoat, what part of the
Code are, are you looking at? Is it, are you looking at Title 16? Are you talking,
where it talks about signage?
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Kane, Committee Members, any objections to having Mr.
Maberry give us a clarification?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I have no objections.
- 30-
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Maberry, if you could approach the lectern.
Dr. Wainscoat is off island, so I guess you're the only one.

And

MR. MABERRY: Yes, I, I'm sorry, I, I can't do that at this time. I could try to follow-up.
I apologize, but I don't have that information with me.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. The Chair will await a, a response to that comment from Mr.
Maberry in the near future. Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, I'm just looking for the clarification if it's, if it's already
restricted in the Code where you cannot use search lights for advertising
purposes then, you know, unless I'm missing something I wouldn't see the need
to even have it in here, because it would already be prohibited in the existing
Code, and which is stricter than what this is suggesting.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And so it would be, it would be, it would be washed out and
the stricter Code would prevail.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So we're saying basically delete the Section F?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
decision.

That's, that's how I see it, but, again, it's the body's

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Corporation Counsel, you have a comment?
MS. YOUNG: What we could do is we could research that, and if it is in fact prohibited
in the County Code or Hawaii Revised Statutes we could, we could delete that
Section. But we'll research it, and if the Committee wants us to we can go ahead
and delete it if our research nets that there is some kind of restriction already in
place.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Corporation Counsel. And if, well, this is just the Chair's
comments. If it does appear that this is a redundancy the Chair, with no
objections from the Committee, would have no objections to eliminating that
Section F.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused: CT).
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Moving on, Mr. Taguchi.
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MR. TAGUCHI: Okay. Moving on. We're moving to Subsection G, Emergency
Lighting. Emergency lighting required for public safety shall be exempt from the
requirements of this chapter. We have comments from the Department of Public
Works and Environmental Management asking for clarification if emergency
lighting includes lighting for night construction and night harvesting.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, the comments from the Director. Any comments?
The Chair has no objections personally to adding, because it depends, we do
have sometimes some projects that have a priority such as roadwork that needs
to be done at night as well as the, our industry, agricultural industry that does
night harvesting, and they do use a lot of light obviously. Any comments,
Members, or Mr. Director?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: The only thing is going back to Council member Pontanilla's
earlier question about the interaction with safety lighting or, or, you know, motion
activated lighting. It may be that there's, I don't, looking at the proposed
ordinance, I don't think there's anything in there right now that would necessarily
exempt that kind of lighting from the time deadlines right now that are set in the
ordinance.
So you may want to look at whether or not that's a further exemption that you
want to include if you want to allow that kind of motion sensitive types of lighting
for public safety purposes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Director. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Mr. Chair, if we could add.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Any objections, Members, to adding the lighting for night
construction and night harvesting, to consider it as an exemption under
emergency lighting? Or is it the pleasure of the body to, I guess, create another
category with a different title as an exemption? Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I, I'm just wondering if the proposal made by Dr. Altenberg
under his F, sensor activated lighting, somehow ties into this, and it may not. But
since the language has been intermingled as far as sensory activated lighting
and because it deals with lighting public right of ways, you know, I don't know if
language can be incorporated to somehow combine the emergency lighting and
the sensor-activated lighting, or if it's even necessary.
CHAIR MOLINA: Would you like a clarification from Dr. Altenberg at this point, Mr.
Kane?

PUBLIC WORKS AND TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 18, 2004

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, that, that's not necessary. I mean, I can see what he's
putting here and, you know, it seems to make sense. And maybe in, I don't know
if the Director, Mr. Agaran, has that, that copy from Dr. Altenberg ... the, the,
with the blue text being his proposals. And I don't know if Mr. Coloma-Agaran
has, if he's able to comment and see if the language there along with what was
just previously discussed with Member Pontanilla's part about the lighting of right
of ways, emergency lighting specifically to, like harvesting as was brought up or
construction work.
Somehow those two things can either be addressed
separately or, or they can be combined.
CHAIR MOLINA: Members, at this time, I want to give the Director a little time to
respond to the question from Member Kane. Let's go ahead and take a break
right now and give Mr. Coloma-Agaran some time to respond, and we'll return at
3:05 .. .gavel ...
RECESS:

2:53 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:08 p.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, let us get ready to proceed. We need to have the Council
floor cleared, please. Public Works and Traffic Committee meeting for October
18 is now back in session. Members, we last left off with the response from
Director Coloma-Agaran. I believe the question came from Member Kane.
Proceed, Mr. Agaran.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I did get a chance to review the draft
language from Dr. Altenberg. And the language regarding sensor-activated
lighting would be something that would be, would clarify that issue that
Council member Pontanilla raised earlier.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Director. Any comments or questions,
Committee Members? Okay. Seeing none, oh, Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair, we're still on Section .040?
CHAIR MOLINA: I believe that's where we left off. Mr. Taguchi.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yes, we are still in that Section under, well, we're
actually on, on Item G, Emergency Lighting. However, we went back a little bit.
CHAIR MOLINA: Harvesting and night lighting for construction. I believe that's where
we left off, and the question was raised by Member Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah, my only, my only comment, Chairman, is that as,
as I would understand it it's, like, for night harvesting it's a very seasonal thing.
Like for HC&S during cane harvest it would be for a very short period of time.
And once they finish those acreages they'd be leaving the area, and, and the
lighting requirements would be gone as well as for the need for either the County
or, or private people to address emergency situations where their culvert has
been damaged and, and sunken down that we need to do immediate work repair
to maintain either a roadway or, or some type of right of way. That would be very
temporary and for a short term only.
So I would say if, if there's a way we can be very clear in the intent to avoid
possible future interpretations of what we're trying to mean, then that would be
my recommendation to you, Chairman, that we make it very clear to avoid
potential litigation down the road. You know, we say, we should say what we
really mean, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Maybe Corporation Counsel can
comment as to what type of language we could insert to address that concern
brought up by Mr. Hokama, or specific language we should include.
MS. YOUNG: I suppose you could do either one of, of a couple of things. You could
either further define emergency lighting to meet the purposes for the, for the
purposes of the language. Or you could have a listing of, of, of, of uses that you,
you would consider emergency lighting either exhaustive or, or, or nonexhaustive. If it was non-exhaustive it could be required for public safety.
Emergency lighting for, for such things as, and then have a listing, you know,
night construction, night roadway repair, you know, night construction, night
harvesting, operation of air ambulance and, and the like.
I mean, but then that would, that would require some kind of analysis on, on
what, I mean, that would require obviously a list of, of, of what is intended. What
kind of uses, and, you know, whether or not that's exhaustive or not. If it's
exhaust, if it's exhaustive then, you know, it's just that, then there would be no
additional, it wouldn't allow for future, for future uses. It would have to be
amended. If it was language including, but not limited to, then it would just
provide a sense of what is trying to be accomplished.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Corporation Counsel.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair, Chair Molina.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Taguchi.
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MR. TAGUCHI: I guess another alternative may be that you can provide some
rule-making authority for the Director of Public Works and Environmental
Management to establish rules, which would determine what is emergency
lighting. It's one of these situations where it may be difficult to list all the uses for
emergency lighting within this ordinance, and you may leave some discretion to
the Director.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much for that comment, Mr. Taguchi. Member
Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, as far as emergency lighting, you know,
coming from the utility side before I retired, we utilized emergency lighting for
restoration of services, and I think, you know, both the phone company, the
electric company as well as the cable company need some kind of provisions in
there to take care of that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So you're recommending that we add some type of a -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: A restoration-CHAIR MOLINA: -- wording in there.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: -- for utility services, or something like that.
CHAIR MOLINA: I think that is a good recommendation, Mr. Pontanilla. Thank you.
Okay. Any other recommendations as it relates to emergency lighting in this
Section? Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Not under emergency lighting, but part of this current
Subsection, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I would ask if you would maybe consider sending
communication to possibly comment under Section, letter E, Business Signs.
And I just bring out the point that, like, under the Lahaina Historic District area,
they also have signage and lighting. I guess currently there would be guidelines,
and they may have a comment regarding, under Class I lighting the, the hours of
operation.
.
And so you, you might want to seek their comments in regards to how that
specific area may, may give comment either to give, improve the language or to
allow them to still be able to conduct their bUSiness within their restrictions as
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well as I've made, been well aware from Mr. Keoki Freeland and people like
Laurie Sablas, Barbara Long that enforcement of the, their existing requirements
is a major concern, and that they may give us some comments on how to
address that within this area also, Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hokama. The staff will make note of that, and
we will try and solicit those comments and questions. Thank you. Any other
questions before I move on? Seeing none, Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: And moving on to Section 20.35.050, Submission of Plans. Under
Subsection A, all outdoor lighting fixtures shall be installed in conformance with
this chapter and chapter 16.18A of this Code as applied, and subject to the
appropriate permit and inspection requirements thereof. The applicant for any
permit required by the County for working, for work involving nonexempt outdoor
light fixtures shall submit to the Director proof that he, that the proposed work will
comply with the requirements of this chapter. The submission shall contain, but
not be limited to, the following. One, location of the site where the outdoor light
fixtures will be installed. Two, plans indicating the types of outdoor light fixtures
to be used and their location on the premises. Three, a description of the
outdoor light fixtures including, but not limited to, manufacturer's catalog cuts and
drawings.
The Department of Public Works and Environmental Management recommends
requiring certification by electrical, by the electrical engineer due to the staffing
constraints. In the correspondence they would require additional personnel to
review all these plans. So their recommendation is to have certification by the, I
guess, the project's electrical engineer.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Taguchi. Mr. Coloma-Agaran, would you like
to further elaborate on your comment?
MR. COLOMA AGARAN: Just, just to be clear, we don't see it as an either-or. We, we,
we would prefer that certification be done by an electrical engineer, but
regardless of that, we're still going to require additional staffing.
CHAIR MOLINA: About roughly how much staffing would you, if you were to take a
guess at this point?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: What, what was suggested in our correspondence is a
specialty plans examiner and two additional electrical inspectors.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Director. Any questions for the Director at this
time, Committee Members? Member Hokama.

PUBLIC WORKS AND TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 18, 2004

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, yeah, the Director may not need to respond
now, but we're well aware of the length of time it takes to process things in the
County with Planning Department and Public Works. So will this maintain the
current length of approval time? Will it take longer now to get a permit? Will it
help expedite it if we have the certified, certification from a licensed engineer or
electrician? And, again, I, I can wait for a response, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. I think you bring up some good questions, Mr. Hokama. Staff,
we'll make a note of that in our transmittal or request to the Department to
respond to those questions.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: But, Chairman, as well as to the proposed fees,
additional fees now for the applicant.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Any other questions for the Director as it relates to
this Section 20.35.050? Okay. Let us move on, Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Under Subsection B, the plans and descriptions required by the
Subsection A shall be sufficiently complete to enable the Director to readily
determine compliance with this chapter. If such plans and descriptions cannot
enable this ready determination by reason and nature, by reason of the nature or
configuration of the devices or fixtures proposed, the applicant shall submit
further proof of compliance. Any design, material, or method of installation not
prohibited by this chapter whereby other law may be used provided such
proposed design, material, or method is at least approximately equivalent to the
applicable requirements of this chapter and is otherwise satisfactory and comply,
and complies with the intent of this chapter.
We have comments from the Department of Public Works and Environmental
Management, which recommends that the bill include vary, that the bill include
variance criteria ... (CHANGE TAPE) ... by the Board of Variance and Appeals.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Director, further elaboration on those comments?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: No, I, I think it's just pointing out that the, the usual
procedure, our reviews are generally ministerial in applying the standards that
are set out in the different building codes that we have. And any deviation from
that usually needs to go through the Board of Variances and Appeals.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Director. Committee Members, questions for
the Director?
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Question please.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: The language that the staff read, ... or method is at
least approximately equivalent to the applicable requirements. Corporation
Counsel, can you give us, I mean are we creating such a loophole? Least
approximately equivalent? If we have any licensed certified person willing to
sacrifice his ability to conduct business in the State of Hawaii and County of
Maui, is that sufficient? I mean, you know, because at the worse, this person is
going to have his license revoked by the State licensing Board.
MS. YOUNG: I think this language is, could be what the Department is, is, is, is
referencing when it talks about the Board and, the Board of BVA, Board of
Variances and Appeals type review, because this would give the Department
some discretion in approving some outdoor lighting, you know, in its, in building
plans or construction plans.
An alternative to this language would be the BVA type language where
appropriate criteria or eliminating it, but, you know, keep in mind that if you
eliminate this language it would be strict compliance. No deviation in materials.
No deviation in method of installation or design.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Would that be such a bad thing? WOUld, you know,
why don't we try first for strict compliance? Okay, and, and let me just preface it
before you respond, Corporation Counsel. You know, the basic complaint we
hear at times is that we don't apply our rules or laws fairly and conSistently.
So if we're always going to have a group of people interpreting and taking
situations we might not have fairness and consistency. So why don't we go with
the strict, strict reading of the, the ordinance first. And if it doesn't work, we can
consider making revisions. But you're already telling me up front we're not going
to even try and see if we can get full compliance. We're making exemptions or
vary, variations of situations that can be or could be approved. Is that good?
MS. YOUNG: Well, let me start off by saying that the language as contained in the
most current bill is actually what was requested by this Committee. This
language was contained in the Big Island's outdoor lighting ordinance, and the
directive that we received from the Committee was to use the language that was
from the, out from the Big Island outdoor lighting ordinance.
With regards to having some kind of a variance criteria, or the language currently
in Subsection B, it, it doesn't lead, the language by itself does not lead to unfair
- 3R-
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results, because you would need some kind of a criteria if the, if the Department
had authorization in the bill to promulgate rules, you know, that would be, that
would be something that would further clarify what criteria they're using if the
language was kept as is.
With regards to BVA, the general rational behind variances is that strict
compliance may lead to hardship in certain areas, and I believe that's what the
Department is looking at, is that the Department perhaps foresees that there may
be an unusual circumstance or that is not foreseen now, but that may potentially
come up in the future in which case is not, you know, there's, there's no provision
for that situation to be remedied by some kind of a deviation from the bill. And so
it might lead to, for example, an unsafe situation or there might be security
issues. I, I believe that's what the Department's concern is with regards to their
comment.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you for your comments.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Hokama. Any other questions or
comments for the Department or Corporation Counsel? Seeing none, fet us
move on. Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Thank you, Chairman Molina. Just one note, and we'll get to this part
of it later. At the end of this there's going to be some comments regarding if
there's going to be the establishment of a Outdoor, Maui County Outdoor
Lighting Standards Commission, Committee. But let's finish up ... (inaudible) ...
On Section 20.35.060, Table 14-A. The table can only show the three classes of
lighting, and the shielding requirement, and operation restrictions. And there is
one exemption, exception to the operating restrictions that these lights may
remain on after 11 :00 p.m., if bona fide business or recreational activities are
taking place.
The Department has commented, recommend, recommends that in replacing the
lumens with the wattage and lamp type as the measurement unit. So, in other
words, under the lamp, lamp type rather than having the lumens indicated, they
would prefer wattage and lamp type. And their second comment is really asking
for the table to be simplified, and maybe the Director can comment regarding
that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Taguchi. Mr. Director. I'm sorry, Mr. Director, your
comments as, as it relates to the recommendation that you made related to this
portion of the bill, which is 20.35.060, Table 14.
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MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Yeah, again this is just to make an enforcement a lot easier
for our Department. That would be that the inspector can check the wattage and
lamp types easily, more easily than determining the lumens. And so we would
prefer that the, that we just convert the lumens.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Director. Committee Members, any questions
for Director Coloma-Agaran? And, by the way, there's also additional comments
made by Mr. Maberry and Mr. Wainscoat relating to removing all reference to
partially shielded as well. Any comments or questions from the Committee?
Seeing none, let's move on Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Section two, 20.35.070, Penalty. Any persons violating any provision
of this chapter shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine not, not to exceed
$500. Such person shall be deemed guilty of a, of a separate offense for each
and every day any violation of this chapter is committed. Furthermore, payment
of such a fine shall not relieve, shall not relieve from instituting any action for its
removal.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Taguchi. Any comments or questions as it relates to
the penalties section of this ordinance? Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I guess my question would be as, as written, I guess the
word, words upon conviction means that we would be dealing with a judicial
remedy. So they have to rise to that, go to that point before there would be any
type of remedy to this, or collection of fine for a period of time?
CHAIR MOLINA: You'd like a clarification on that, Mr. Kane-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, I guess-CHAIR MOLINA: -- from Corporation Counsel?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: -- yeah, thank you, Chair. If that's what it's saying.
CHAIR MOLINA: As we await a response from Corporation Counsel, the Chair would
like to let the body know, I should have let you know earlier, the Chair is under
some time constraints today. So if there are no objections we will have to, I
would prefer to adjourn at four o'clock today, Members. Thank you.
MS. YOUNG: That, that would be correct, Mr. Chairman. If you wanted the
enforcement to be administrative enforcement, then we could, we could replace
that language with language that, you know, if the, if the Director of Public Works
and Environmental Management determines that there's a, that any person
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violates, any person, I guess the, let me, let me rephrase that. It could read any
person violating any provision of this chapter shall upon determination by the
Director of Public Works and Environmental Management be, you know, subject
to a fine not to exceed $500 and it would go on. And that would be similar to our
administrative enforcement provision.
19.530.030 is an example of that
language.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Corporation Counsel. Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, just, I'd like to hear a comment from Mr. ColomaAgaran. I mean if it's considered as an administrative process versus a judicial
process. I just see, if we're going to go to a judicial process, then all this is for
nothing, because there's so many other things that rise to a, a greater level of
importance in our, with our Prosecuting Attorney's Office.
And, and not to diminish, I mean, their efforts, but quite frankly this, you know,
this type of, of violation, what kind of, what kind of, you know, attention would it
get? I don't know. I mean there's so many other things out there as well that are
not getting the attention that are, I guess, small by comparison to the greater ills
that we have in our society, you know, with murder and rape and everything else
that we can talk about.
So from an administrative enforce ... , or, or procedure in having the Director make
the determinations. I, I guess just general comments from Mr. Agaran.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Director.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Yeah, if you'll notice that our comments earlier about
enforcement have been assuming that the enforcement would be administrative.
And I'm sorry that we didn't really focus on this Section in making our comments.
Although it's possible that our staff in looking at it thought, oh good, then the
police and, and the courts are going to be doing the enforcement instead.
Just a quick comment on the previous section. I think the Parks Department did
want to point out that among the bona-fide recreational uses that, that they
envision would be certain of our pools are open fairly late and also some of our
walking areas do have lights on footpaths. And so those would be the types of
recreational activities that would be subject to the exemption that's set out in the,
in the Section above, 20.35.060.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Director. Mr. Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, okay, so this penalty portion, if we go back, Mr.
Coloma-Agaran, your, your comments relate to the assumption that it would have
been administrative versus ... judicial ...
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: ... rather than criminal. That's why I think we've been
looking at it as how would our inspectors, how would our electrical officials be
able to enforce this. And so we've been looking at it as enforcing this
administratively.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And how would that tie into this penalty portion? I mean,
as far as you as a Director, you know, making the determination of the violation,
and then, I, I guess the way it's written, by far not to exceed that you would have
the discretionary authority of determining how much the fine would be. Although
you wouldn't, according to this the way I see it, you don't have the discretion to,
to not fine them. If there's a, if there's a violation then you shall fine, but your
discretion would be in the amount and the duration that you folks realize?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: That's, it, it would depend on how it's actually worded once
the language is changed to make it an administrative proceeding.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So if it's consistent to 19.35, which was cited by Ms.
Young, would you be able to more accurately comment?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Yes, again, there, it's not a mandatory fine. It still would be -COUNCILMEMBER KANE: It would be at your discretion?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: -- discretionary. Yeah. The, the other thing I would want to
go back and take a look at before the next hearing on this bill would be whether
the maximum should be much higher than $500, because I know that we've been
looking at all of our administrative penalties. Because there's been some
suggestion that our penalties are much too low to really encourage compliance
with our codes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you, Chair. And, again, just a note of, is, is
as submitted to us in this proposal via the Big Island ordinance where it was
taken from, is it, is it realistic that we're going to have any type of compliancy
knowing that it may not rise to the level of a priority that our Prosecuting
Attorney's Office would take up? And, again, not to take away from what they're
doing now, because they, they're loaded.
But, you know, I think the greater impact would be if we had it, or we would
consider administrative process. And there's an appeal process as well, you
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know. I mean if the Director makes a, you know, makes a, a ruling then the, the
persons or entity that is guilty of a violation as determined by the Director, there's
an appeal process that they can go through as well if I'm not mistaken. That's
available to them. So it's not like, you know, there's a question of fairness,
because you have somebody else overlooking the actions of the Director. So
thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you for sharing that with the Committee, Member Kane. And
I'm sure the Corporation Counsel can tell you how much work they're overloaded
with, and there are a lot of other issues related to enforcement in the community
that need to be addressed as well. Okay. Thank you. Any other questions
relating to this Section on penalties, Committee Members? Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: So, Chair, just a clarification. For the revised draft bill, Corporation
Counsel would include language using administrative fines for this bill?
CHAIR MOLINA: That is correct, Mr. Taguchi.
Committee on that? Member Pontanilla.

Any other comments from the

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: As far as the fee, the Department will work on the
number?
CHAIR MOLINA: That would be helpful. Let me tell the Public Works Department?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Coloma-Agaran, any comments to ... (inaudible) ... type of number
here we're looking at?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: If, if you look at, if you remember the old draft of the bill, it, it,
the language there just said that violations of this chapter shall be subject to
Section 19.530.030, Administrative Enforcement. So that would have made it, it
would have brought the fines and, and the procedures into compliance with all
other administrative enforcement that the, that the Department does.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: The full intention of this is not specifically including anyone of the
sections although its comments that the body needs to consider. From the
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Department of Public Works and Environmental Management, it calls for a new
section for appeals from the decisions of the Director of the Department. They
also recommend adding new sections for rule making needed to implement the
ordinance. So it would be providing the Director rule-making authority. And
finally the Department recommends establishment of a Maui County Outdoor
Lighting Standards Committee.
In regards to comments from Mr. Wainscoat and Mr. Altenberg, both parties support the
establishment of a Maui County Outdoor Lighting and Standards Committee.
CHAIR MOLINA:
Director?

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Taguchi.

Any comments first from the

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair. The, the rule-making authority
that the Department would be interested in would be discretionary rule making,
not mandatory. To the extent that the ordinance is clear enough, I don't think we
need to create any rules and delay the implementation of this. But if there are
areas that probably need a little bit more detail or technical clarification, then we
would want to be able to do some rule making.
CHAIR MOLINA: So in other words basically giving you a little bit more flexibility.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: That's right.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Committee Members, questions for the Director?
Mr. Director, regarding the Maui, your recommendation for a Maui County
Outdoor Lighting Standards Committee, do you foresee any problem .. .if this
Committee decides to implement that into the ordinance, do you foresee any
problem with, you know, getting quorum or any particular number of individuals
that you would like to see make up this committee. Five people, seven people,
nine people.
Can you, I guess, give us further elaboration on that
recommendation?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Well, I, I can't, you know, I, I probably wouldn't want to make
any comment about whether or not people would agree to serve on a voluntary
basis on an advisory committee are going to be, again, will actually show up and
make quorum. I think that's something that you hope that the people who are
appointed, you know, will do that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh.
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MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: So whether the number is five or seven or whatever, I think
you just have to hope that the people who agree to serve are going to come to
the meetings and participate.
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh. Do you, do you currently, well, I guess our current Lighting
Committee that we have in the County, have we had problems with meetings
getting conducted because of a lack of quorum?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: I don't believe so. I believe we meet, there's a, it meets once
a month.
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: It would all depend on whether or not the additional
responsibilities in implementing this ordinance will require more than one meeting
a month.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Committee Members, questions for the Director?
Seeing none, Mr. Taguchi, any final comments?
MR. TAGUCHI: Just this clarification then, at this pOint Mr. Altenberg gave specific
language to establish this Lighting Committee. There is also lighting, there, there
are also the standards set forth by the previous board that came out of the
Subcommittee. At this point, my understanding is that we will not include any
language in this bill at this point.
CHAIR MOLINA: That is correct.
MR. TAGUCHI: Okay. That, that concludes pretty much the bill that we went through
with Corporation Counsel.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr., Mr. Director, with regards to the Lighting Committee, do you
believe that we should have a, a separate committee related to outdoor lighting
rather than incorporating, I guess, maybe adding on to the additional
responsibilities of the current committee that we have on lighting in the County?
Or would you prefer that it be separate as two, two separate bodies or entities?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: You know, I, I, I think my preference would have been to just
in, create one body, because the current Street Lighting Committee's duties are
going to be within the scope of this new ordinance along with some additional
things that are being added to this.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh. So in essence we could keep what we have and just add on
more, I guess, responsibilities to, to the current committee, Lighting Committee?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Yeah, and it will also depend on what this Committee
decides the make of the, of the new committee would be.
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh. Thank you. Committee Members, any questions or
comments before the Chair makes his recommendation on this Item? Member
Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I'm trying to stay in line, Chair, with your, your comments
earlier regarding today's intent, and then your intent to bring this forward on, on
your next, or at the November meeting. I, I just wanted to make comment, and
during the break I appreciate Dr. Altenberg's initiative to make a comment
regarding residential lighting.
Maybe if we can verify that currently there is no, there is no recourse for a person
or, or a resident being impacted by another resident's light pollution or light
trespass. Is that correct? Is there anything on the books that protects me as a
resident from my neighbor having light trespass into my property?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Can we get a clarification, Corporation Counsel?
MS. YOUNG: I suppose as a civil, civil matter it would be nuisance, general nuisance
type law that would be app ... , potentially applicable.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Uh-huh. So when we talked about, Chair, exemptions and
my comments earlier were to say that we WOUld, I would support exempting out
residential, and I think Member Hokama expanded on that and, and got further
clarity as far as where the, the rules would fall within just, just the residence
lighting. I could see this as the vehicle for us to create some restrictions or, or
allow exemptions, but not an absolute exemption for residence, and that
somehow that, that other residents should be protected from light trespass.
And, and I don't know if it would be served by us incorporating into the next
discussion the consideration of the, and I think Mr. Taguchi brought it up in his,
when, when he was going through, under definitions, the letter J under Mr.
Altenberg's proposal, the light trespass definition being considered as an
incorporated item. And then along with that, under General Requirements,
20.35.050, letter F, that light trespass, all light trespass onto residential
properties or ocean or beach up to highest, height elevations prohibited between
11 :00 p.m. and sunrise.
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Somehow that be incorporated into our next discussion, you know, perhaps
working on the timeframes is something that might be of question, but as far as
the overall, the general idea or the concept of light trespass being considered.
And I'm aware that there's going to be enforcement issues, but somehow we
have to take a step towards getting people to understand that we need, that's
what we're trying to do. We're just trying to con ... , control light emittence here in
the County. And it's a benefit to all of us in the long run if we can somehow have
people change their mindsets on how light should be viewed or, or, understood
here in the County.
So it just seems that this would be something that would allow us to take a step
towards controlling, controlling excessive light or light trespass by incorporating it
into, at least to the discussion next time around. And, and after having that there
and continuing the discussion. If the body feels that it's not appropriate to have
that there, then by all means we can, you know, get to that point and have that
discussion and make a determination.
So I just wanted to share that, Mr. Chair. Along with that I also wanted to
comment on the exemptions. I think providing a long drawn, a, a date for
whether it's 15 years or even 20 years under the exemptions, the letter A,
existing light fixtures being exempted. All outdoor light fixtures planned and
approved by the County or existing and legally installed prior to the effective date
of this ordinance are exempt from installation for a period. " So at some point
we have to draw a line when everything needs to comply, and we provide that
long term transition. So, like we had in our last discussion when we, when we
asked the hotel industry as well as the Kaanapali Operations folks that in the best
interest for the long term that we provide a very long period of time to have
adjustments made and the, well the adjustments being made to transition into
overall compliancy. And not do this over a short period of time, but have a very
drawn out period of time to eventually have all compliance whether it's eXisting
lights now, which would be grandfathered in for a long period of time, but allow
them to prepare for the transition. And then this would only be for a new, new
development, or new applications for, for lighting.
So I think that is reasonable as well for us to look at a long term, a long, a drawn
out date versus a short-term date. Dr. Altenberg in his testimony does suggest
first a start point of being the effective date of this ordinance. I have no
objections to that. We have to start somewhere. And then, second, for a period
of 15 years. I mean even, you know, if it has to go 20 years. But at feast have
some long term and that allows anybody whether it's a large master-plan
community or even the smaller guy who's, you know, struggling to make ends
meet that we provide some, some long period of time for them to make their
adjustment to conform.
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Other than that, Chair, that's my general comments. I know you, your attempts
were, or I took it as that your attempt is to at least try to incorporate some
possible amendments to the existing language that we went through today, and
the couple of items that I've commented on, I would like to see forwarded on as
incorporated into the discussion for the next time around.
And finally, Chair, I do agree that the Lighting Standards Committee should be
incorporated into an existing body and somehow by ordinance if we need to
make adjustments to the parameters for, for the function of that as far as
expanding on what the Charter already has available to us. And that I'm in favor
of doing it, taking that approach versus creating a whole new committee.
We already have, I think you brought forth the issues although not a perpetual
problem, but we, we have been encountering some issues with, with people's
availability to perform actively on the boards and commissions. And so whatever
we can do to enhance or make or create more appeal to the, the board and/or
commission by add, adding more, involving work, which I think this is something
that would be quite involved and attract people who would like to make a
difference in our community. I think this is a step that we can take without having
to create a whole new body. We can do it with an existing one and enhance the
responsibilities. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Any final comments, Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. After discussing this proposal I,
I think it's a very good start. I share my concern in regards to the County's ability
to replace lights that we are responsible for, because of the cost that's going to
be involved and, and what Member Kane had said, that this should be a, a long
period where we transition over. We need to be very mindful of that.
CHAIR MOLINA:
comments?

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

Member Hokama, any final

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I, I, I would hope that in this proposal we will
consider a statement regarding overflow lighting or, or what not. I did recall as I
reviewed our County Code, if you look under zoning in our project district,
specifically for like Lanai, we already have under general standards of
development under lighting language that lighting shall be established so as not
to adversely impact the surrounding areas and for our makai project it also
includes the shoreline and ocean.
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There are also similar language in other project districts for this island. It's not in
all of the project districts for this island, but we have incorporated such language
of our concern regarding lighting within zoning ordinances. And so we should
see whether or not that should remain there, or we should make a policy
statement under this proposal under environmental protection. A chapter that
make it very clear our intent and policy for future considerations.
And my last comment, Chairman, is that, well I know in the past under your
chairmanship you asked for considered options. Again, the Charter states that
the Board of Variance and Appeals shall make determinations from the strict
application of any ordinance that either by the Charter or by this Council we gave
them that responsibility. And, again, it is very clear. As, as my understanding
from the Charter, it is the strict application of the law.
And so I would hope we would remain consistent in our moving forward with
proposals if we want the Board of Variance and Appeals to participate in review
of alternative methods. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Members, when we do meet again on
this matter, your Chair will provide you with the recommendations as well as
some possible amendments for you to consider as it relates to this bill today. I'd
like to encourage, again, all of you as Members to submit any additional input,
recommendations, suggestions or amendments yourselves as to what you would
like to see in this bill that can address some of the concerns that have been
brought up by the community as well as the various departments.
And I would also encourage from the interested parties out in the community
from the various entities that we would want your comments and as well to
include possible solutions as to what can work well in this community as a whole.
Granted there will never be any perfect bill or ordinance, but we have to start
somewhere.
So I'm hopeful that all the questions that you raised Committee Members today
can be answered by the time we meet on this matter, which will, which I am
looking at as November 18. And I'm hopeful that this Committee can come to a
decision by then after we have exhausted all of the considerations that have
been brought before us.
So with that being said, Members, if there are no other final comments, any final
comments on this matter? This matter is deferred, and this meeting for October
18 is adjourned ... (gavel) . ..
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